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County of Alameda, Social Services Agency – Area Agency on Aging 

RFP No. NS-2014, Addendum No. 1


COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1 

to

RFP No. NS-2014

for

OLDER AMERICAN’S ACT

OLDER CALIFORNIAN’S ACT

NUTRITION SERVICES 
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on February 4, 2014 and February 5, 2014

	This County of Alameda, Social Services Agency – Area Agency on Aging, RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.
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Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Page 30 of the RFP, Section G. EVALUATION CRITERIA/SELECTION COMMITTEE has been revised as follows:
All contact during the evaluation phase shall be through the GSA–Purchasing Department SSA-AAA only.  
Page 33 of the RFP, Section G. EVALUATION CRITERIA/SELECTION COMMITTEE has been revised as follows:

PROGRAM DELIVERY: 

(Maximum four six ( 4  6) pages)
Page 34 of the RFP, Section G. EVALUATION CRITERIA/SELECTION COMMITTEE has been revised as follows:
4. Describe the staff qualifications for the program and responsibilities of all staff directly responsible for delivery of program services, including any bi-lingual capability.
Page 36 of the RFP, Section G. EVALUATION CRITERIA/SELECTION COMMITTEE has been revised as follows:
ADMINSTRATIVE AND FISCAL QUALIFICATIONS
1.  Using the following format, please provide your agency’s staffing plan and percentage of time allocated to this program. In narrative form, please describe the responsibilities and qualifications of all staff directly responsible for delivery of services. Please note that staffing plans must match personnel costs on budget.
Page 42 of the RFP, Section O. SUBMITTAL OF BIDS, has been revised as follows:

1.  All bids, whether delivered by an employee of Bidder, U.S. Postal Service, courier or package delivery service, must be received and time stamped at the stated address prior to the time designated.  The Purchasing DepartmentSSA-AAA's timestamp shall be considered the official timepiece for the purpose of establishing the actual receipt of bids.
3.
Bidders are to submit one (1) original hardcopy bid (Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, including additional required documentation), with original ink signatures, plus Ten (10) copies of their proposal. Original proposal is to be clearly marked “ORIGINAL” with copies to be marked “COPY”.  All submittals should be printed on plain white paper using a minimum of a twelve-point font, and must be either loose leaf or in a 3-ring binder (NOT bound). Please do not include brochures, annual reports, letters of support, etc., with your proposal. 

Page 6 of the RFP, EXHIBIT A, BID RESPONSE CHECKLIST, has been revised as follows:
Applicant Official Name of Bidder _____________________________________________________
Exhibit A Page 9 of the RFP, REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND SUBMITTALS, has been revised as follows:
All of the specific documentation listed below is required to be submitted with the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet in order for a bid to be deemed complete.  Bidders shall submit all documentation, in the order listed below and clearly label each section with the appropriate title (i.e. Table of Contents, Letter of Transmittal, Key Personnel, Mission, Experience and Community Involvement, Program Delivery, Administrative & Fiscal Qualifications,  etc.).

BID RESPONSE NARRATIVE: 
Please responsesd to the following questions:
Exhibit A Page 9 of the RFP, PROGRAM DELIVERY SECTION, has been revised as follows:
PROGRAM DELIVERY:

(Maximum four six ( 4  6) pages)

1. 
Using the following format, please describe in detail the service categories and units that you will provide.  Please provide a narrative description of how you will provide the services.   (6 points)
Exhibit A Page 10 of the RFP, PROGRAM DELIVERY SECTION, has been revised as follows:
4. Describe the staff qualifications for the program and responsibilities of all staff directly responsible for delivery of program services, including any bi-lingual capability. (6 points)
Exhibit A Page 10 of the RFP, ADMINISTRATIVE & FISCAL QUALIFICATIONS SECTION, has been revised as follows:

1. Using the following format, please provide your agency’s staffing plan and percentage of time allocated to this program. In narrative form, please describe the responsibilities and qualifications of all staff directly responsible for delivery of services.  Please note that staffing plans must match personnel costs on budget. (5 points)
Exhibit H Page 1 of the RFP, BUDGET INSTRUCTIONS AND TEMPLATE SECTION, has been revised as follows:
RFP No. S NS-2014 – Nutrition Services
Responses to Written Questions

Q1) Exhibit A Page 5, Does jurisdiction refer to Board of Supervisors jurisdiction?

A1) Yes.
Q2) Our Agency Bylaws are only in Korean. Should we submit them in Korean?
A2) Yes.
Q3) Exhibit A Page 5, Does Date of Organization Structure refer to date of incorporation?
A3) Yes.
Q4) Do you want collaborating agencies to outline collaborating roles, responsibilities, and pricing? 
A4) We have established a price per meal. Fee for Service Providers who are working with another agency should collaborate with their partner agency to ensure that roles, responsibilities, and pricing are clearly outlined in the Bid Response.

Q5) Page 35 Question 9, Please provide further clarification, are copies of financial statements needed?
A5) This question is asking how you will provide services in the event that you are awarded less than the amount you requested. Submission of additional documentation is left to the bidder’s discretion. 

Q6) Explain the individual points per question and how it relates to total points available?
A6) The total points for the proposal are 100. The 500 point maximum score included in the RFP narrative refers to an Alameda County GSA weighting system. Individual question points represent the question’s percentage of the total proposal score.     

Q7) Can you submit a proposal that is strictly Fee for Service, without stating a collaborating partner?
A7) Yes, you can; however, we would prefer that you submit in conjunction with another organization that will provide program administration.

Q8) Can you provide more detail for response formatting instruction?
A8) We will amend the RFP to include more detailed formatting instructions in Addendum #1. 

Q9) Are we required to include the Question and Answer in our response?   
A9) No, you do not have to repeat the response, but please include the Section and Question #  so that the rating panelists will be clear on which questions you are answering.
Q10)    Does the RFP outline price per meal by region?
A10) Page 7 outlines the number of meals & maximum amount of funding available. Meal cost can be derived from that information.
Q11)    Do we submit proposals at the front desk or ask for someone to come out. 
A11) Front Desk Staff will be alerted to the RFP submission deadline of 2/28/14, 1:00pm. AAA Staff will also be available to receive Bid Response packets through the filing deadline. It is strongly recommended that Bidders submit Bid Responses before 2/28/14. 

Q12)    Will we get receipt/acknowledgement of our Bid Response submission?
A12) Yes.
Q13)    What qualifies/is considered low income?
A13) Individuals having monthly income at or below 100% of the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) Federal Poverty Guidelines. 

Q14)    Regarding references, what are you looking for?
A14) References from other funders for whom you have provided services and/or programs.   
Q15)    References are not necessarily from equal contractual relationships?
A15) No.
Q16)    Why the different meal reimbursement rate per region?
A16) The per meal reimbursement is influenced by a variety of factors including the number of low income residents in the region, the number of low income clients served, and the average client donations received.

Q17)    How do you value In-Kind donations of goods opposed to volunteer hours or services?
A17) The value is determined by the bidder and should be included in the appropriate line item, such as food, supplies, equipment, etc., on the Bidder’s RFP Budget, Exhibit H. 

Q18)    For next Fiscal Year, can providers use the Food Bank for part of meals?
A18) No. The Food Bank does not allow its food to be used as part of meal provider’s core menus.  Food Bank products must be used to supplement beyond the stated menu items only. 

Q19)    How are menu substitutions approved?
A19) The Provider’s Dietitian approves menu substitutions. 

Q20)    Are RFP documents available in word and excel?
A20) Yes. All RFP documents are available in electronic format at the Alameda County website below. The Budget Template  and Questions and Answers from both Bidder’s Conferences are listed as RFP Addendums under Project Related Documents for RFP# NS-2014 at the following website:

         http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp 

Q21)    Page 35 refers to Ethnic or Alternate Meals, what is an Alternative Meal?
A21) Vegetarian or No Pork Meals are examples of alternative meals.  
Q22)    Page 35, Question #14. Can we include a photo for the kitchen description
A22) Yes. If including a photo, please copy the photo rather than submitting an original.   
Q23)    Define Nutrition Education for Congregate vs. Home Delivered meals.
A23) Congregate Nutrition Education can be provided in a 1 to 1 or a group setting, but group setting is not required. 1 of the 4 annual presentations must focus on safety/sanitation. The Dietitian does not have to perform Nutrition Education but must oversee and approve the Nutrition Education. 

            Home Delivered Nutrition Education can be presented on the back of the menu. 1 of the 10 annual presentations must focus on safety/sanitation.

Q24)   How are Nutrition Education units reported?
A24) The unit measurement is number of participants at each session. The AAA requires these counts to be reported monthly. Minimum service standards for Nutrition Education are calculated based on the specifications outlined on pages 20 and 27.

Q25)    Is the number of Nutrition Education units needed for the budget?
A25) No. Dollar amounts are needed in the budget.

Q26)    On page 34, Question #4. To what staff does this refer?
A26) Paid and volunteer staff directly affiliated with the Service Category for which you are submitting a bid.   
Q27)    On page 34, Question #4. Must every single person we pay who is associated with the program be included?
A27) Yes. We do not need detail on every single person, but the position qualifications must be represented in your response.

Q28)   On page 34, Question #4. Each position must be represented, not each individual staff? 
A28) Yes

Q29)   When submitting should you articulate specific areas if they are more defined than the general service area?
A29) Yes, include specific service areas in your Bid response. 

Q30)   Since Oakland is such a large city, could it be split into smaller service areas? 
A30) Yes. You have the latitude to include such a limitation in your response.

Q31)   Is there a separate Bid Form for C1 and C2? 
A31) No. The same Bid Form is to be used for both programs. But if you are submitting proposals for both programs, you will need to submit a separate bid form and proposal for each program.
Q32)   Do you have a sense of how many new bidders will come in for this RFP?
A32) No.  
Q33)    Can I expand In-Kind on the budget?
A33) Yes. Adding rows is acceptable; however, it is not recommended to add budget columns.

Q34)    Will we be penalized for not including detail under all other costs on the budget?
A34) No. 

Q35)    Explain the Total Agency Budget column on the budget. 
A35) This is requesting the total funding and expenses for the Bidder Agency. 
Q36)    Do you want the whole hospital budget reported for the Agency Total?
A36) Yes.
Q37)    Is it possible to increase the maximum number of pages to respond to the Bid Narrative Question regarding Program?
A37) Yes, we have increased the maximum number of pages to six for the Program Development Section response. NS-2014 Addendum 1 includes this amendment. 
Q38)    For government agencies, what documents would you accept for Bylaws? 
A38) The City Charter would be acceptable documentation.

Q39)    If I have two C1 programs, do I submit two separate bids forms and proposals?  
A39) No. You can submit one proposal that clearly articulates the multiple sites or regions that you will serve.   

Q40)    Does “Agency” in the RFP refer to Area Agency on Aging (AAA) or the Bidder?

A40) It refers to the Bidder Agency (Provider). 

Q41)    Program Delivery Question:  In the table detailing service category, should those client numbers reflect annual (calendar year) totals, or totals based on any average of four years (2014-2018), or should it reflect a one-year total for 2014-2015?     
A41) The client count is for one fiscal year, for the total number of unduplicated seniors.  
Q42)    For City budgets, would Agency refer to City or Division where the meal program is located?
A42) You may use your discretion.
Q43)    If partnering with a caterer, who will submit the separate application (proposal) and will their portion of the budget be in-kind?
A43) You can both submit or have the lead agency to submit on behalf of the partnership.  
Q44)    Do we have to serve meals five (5) days per week? 
A44) No, you do not have to provide meals five days per week. The AAA is responsible for ensuring that meals are served and provided each day throughout the region.  In some cases, the AAA will approve a service delivery of less than five days a week for a particular agency.  If you are proposing to serve less than five days a week, please describe your plan in the Bid Response.   
Q45)    The first paragraph, last sentence (page 9) indicates that Applicants must be able to provide documentation of in-kind and volunteer services.  Do you need the documentation at the time of RFP submission:  
A45) No, not at the time of the Bid Response submission. 

Q46)    If I cannot find a partner to be the administrative agency and I just want to provide meals,  
       will my RFP be considered?
A46) Yes.
Q47)    In the Bid Response Narrative, section on PROGRAM DELIVERY, questions 10 & 11    – 
 Question 10 requests that we attach a sample menu for one month; questions 11 requests 
       that we attach a 6-week sample menu; the 2014—2008 Bid Response Checklist only asks 
       for a 6-week menu.  Please advise.
A47) The bidder should submit a one-month menu.
The following participants attended the Bidders’ Conferences:

	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	SOS – Meals on Wheels

2235 Polvorosa Dr. Suite 260

San Leandro, CA 94577
	Rose Berta
	Phone: 510-582-1263

	
	
	E-Mail: rose@sosmealsonwheels.org

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	SOS – Meals on Wheels

2235 Polvorosa Dr. Suite 260

San Leandro, CA 94577
	Mary Gregory
	Phone: 510-582-1263

	
	
	E-Mail: mary@sosmealsonwheels.org

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	SOS – Meals on Wheels

2235 Polvorosa Dr. Suite 260

San Leandro, CA 94577
	Connie McCabe
	Phone: 510-582-1263

	
	
	E-Mail: connie@sosmealsonwheels.org

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	SOS – Meals on Wheels

2235 Polvorosa Dr. Suite 260

San Leandro, CA 94577
	Marcia Vastine
	Phone: 510-582-1263

	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	Spectrum Community Services

2621 Barrington Ct.

Hayward, CA 94545
	Lara Calvert
	Phone: 510-881-0300 X243

	
	
	E-Mail: lcalvert@spectrumcs.org

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	J-Sei
	Diane Wong
	Phone: 510-848-3560

	
	
	E-Mail: diane@jsei.org

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	LIFE ElderCare
	Patricia Osage
	Phone: 510-574-2091

	
	
	E-Mail: posage@fremont.gov

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	ValleyCare Health System

1111 E. Stanley Blvd

Livermore, CA 95377
	Gabrielle Chow, RD
	Phone: 925-580-1195

	
	
	E-Mail: gchow@valleycare.com

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 


	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	City of Berkeley/Tri-City

1900 – 6th St

Berkeley, CA 94710
	Dina Quan
	Phone: 510-981-5250

	
	
	E-Mail: dquan@cityofberkeley.info

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	City of Berkeley/Tri-City

1900 – 6th St

Berkeley, CA 94710
	Natalie Krelle-Zepponi
	Phone: 

	
	
	E-Mail: nkrelle-zepponi@cityofberkeley.info

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	East Bay Korean American Senior Services Center
	Joanna Kim-Selby
	Phone: 510-763-1879

	
	
	E-Mail: jkimselby@gmail.com

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	East Bay Korean American Senior Services Center
	Jun S Lee
	Phone: 510-763-1879

	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	Nutrition Solutions

8085 Granite Dr.

Granite Bay, CA 95746 
	Jan Speer, RD
	Phone: 510-910-1299/916-202-5609

	
	
	E-Mail: janspeer@gmail.com

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	ValleyCare Health System

1111 E. Stanley Blvd

Livermore, CA 95377
	Molly Russo, RD
	Phone: 925-373-9156

	
	
	E-Mail: mrusso@valleycare.com

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	Spectrum Community Services

2621 Barrington Ct.

Hayward, CA 94545
	Michael Sweeney
	Phone: 510-881-0300 X212

	
	
	E-Mail: msweeney@spectrumcs.org

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 


	Open Heart Kitchen
1141 Catalina Dr # 137

Livermore, CA 94550
	Linda McKeever
	Phone: 925-580-1616

	
	
	E-Mail: executivedirector@openheartkitchen.org

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 


	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	Afghan Elderly Association
3300 Capital St

Fremont, CA 
	Hanifa Tokhi
	Phone: 510-574-2059

	
	
	E-Mail: najiahamid@fremont.gov

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	City of Berkeley
1901 Hearst 

Berkeley, CA
	Leah Talley
	Phone: 510-384-7565

	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 


	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	Spectrum Community Services

2621 Barrington Ct.

Hayward, CA 94545
	Tara Mauro
	Phone: 510-881-0300 X222

	
	
	E-Mail: tmauro@spectrumcs.org

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	VACCEB
	Shirley Gee
	Phone: 510-891-9999

	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 


	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 


6955 Foothill Blvd. 3rd Floor Suite 300 ( Oakland, CA 94605
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